

Douglas Young

From: Thuan Pham
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 3:32 PM
To: Douglas Young
Cc: Stephen Buenzow
Subject: RE: Coordination, SRT Wireless, LLC, File #0647-EX-PL-2012

Hi Douglas,

With respect to this experimental proposal, coordination No. 0647-EX-PL-2013, Broadband Division does not object to this request as long as the applicant strictly stays within the requested frequency band. There could be a possibility of a spillover to Fixed Microwave Service facilities operating near 10.5 GHz

Thanks,
Thuan

From: Douglas Young
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 11:31 AM
To: Al Knerr; Mike Regiec; Tracy Simmons; Troy Sieg; Moslem Sawez; Stephen Buenzow; Thuan Pham
Subject: Coordination, SRT Wireless, LLC, File #0647-EX-PL-2012

Attached is a coordination and supporting documentation for the subject experimental license application. This request is for operation of the X Band GMTI Radar for the purpose of testing GMTI performance of a prototype radar. Any comments must be received by this office **within 30 days of today's date**; thereafter, it will be considered that there are no objections toward authorization.

Doug Young